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McCarthy, Miriam
14 July 2004 14:22

Patterson, NicKi . |
RE' Guidance on the prevention of hyponatraemia In children

Thanks for this--1 would be happy to chat with you about the guidance and possible modifications in light of responses
aceived to date. | willl be on leave from 16/7 until 10th August and will need to work on this when | return. Your help

and suggestions would be appreciated

Miriam

-----Qriginal Message-----

From:
Sent:
TO:
Subject:

( ~ Miriam,

Thank you for ccing me into your recent correspondence re. the above. Looking at the distribution list ( pernaps
the original working group?), | wonder if it would be worth widening it to all inpatient paediatric facilities and A&E

Patterson, Nicki
14 July 2004 13:57

McCarthy, Miriam
Guidance on the prevention of hyponatraemia in children
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depts to which children may present and receive initial treatment prior to transfer. This would give a broader
nicture of the level of awareness of the guidance across the service and any issues etc with it's implementation.

Happy to discuss

Nickl
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